
WEST COAST MARINE FUND 
PACIFIC MARINE FUND 

AMERICAN MARINE FUND 
4005 - 20TH AVE. WEST, RM 232
 SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98199 

Phone:  (206) 783-5416    FAX:  (206) 283-3341 

LAYUP CREDIT 

F/V      ___________________________ 

Please list the layup periods for your vessel in the spaces provided below, and return this form to us.  
(Each layup period must be a minimum of 15 days.)  The first few days of the year can be added if 
they, along with December dates, are part of a 15-day period. 

Please complete the bottom of this form noting dates of last haul out.  Thank You. 

DATE LAID UP END OF LAYUP 

FROM: _______________________ TO: _______________________ 

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

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM AS SOON AS POSSIBLE SO WE CAN CREDIT YOUR 
ACCOUNT FOR THE FOURTH QUARTER BILLING. 

DATE OF LAST HAULOUT: __________________ PLACE: ________________ 

SIGNATURE: ____________________________________________________________ 

DATE: ____________________________________________________________ 
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